broxted_parish_council@hotmail.com

From: Cllr Martin Foley - Member CC <Cllr.Martin.Foley@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2022 12:01

To: Broxted

Subject: Cllr Foley- Parish Council Report Part 1 April/May- Broxted

Attachments: covid update 21.04.22.pptx; Uttlesford Crime Report 4th - 10th Apr 2022.pdf;

Uttlesford Crime Report 11th - 17th Apr 2022.pdf

Locality Fund Grants
| have a Essex Locality Fund available for Broxted about £500 which must be allocated this year by December.
You may want to discuss to go towards play equipment, a bench or something of use to Broxted.

Crime
Uttlesford Crime Reports attached 4 — 17t April
These do not include some Highways Crime Reports such a stealing of Iron Road Drain Covers.

Covid Update
The purpose of this update is to provide my Parish Councils with a final update on the current covid situation in

Essex. | had previously stopped sending these earlier in the year, as the incidence of covid receded. Following the
recent spike in cases, | had resumed circulating occasional updates. Following todays, | am proposing to stop
sending them unless there is a significant change.

Attached is a short selection of data for the last week. Key points to make are:

. There has been a 30.3% decrease in the Essex case rate in the last seven days, to 300 cases per

100,000. Decreases are being seen in all of the 12 districts, and all of the age groups as per the attached slides.
Reference is made to stated rates as we recognise that many people testing positive are not submitting the results.
Changes in the current testing regime may also be impacting the case rates.

. As of yesterday, there are 307 people in hospital in Essex with Covid compared to 394 people this time last
week, representing a decrease of 22%. Again, | would stress that the majority of these will be in hospital for other
reasons, who are then found to have covid.

o Visiting restrictions in hospitals, as set out in previous e-mails, remain in place.

Hartin

Cllr Martin Foley

Chair - Youth Strategy Group

Member for Thaxted Division- Essex County Council
Covering the Parishes of ......

Ashdon, Broxted, Debden, Felsted ,Flitch Green,
Great Easton,Sampfords, Hadstock,Hempstead,
Lindsell, Little Bardfield, Little Dunmow, Little Easton,
Radwinter, Sewards End,

Stebbing, Thaxted, Wimbish
clir.Martin.Foley@essex.gov.uk







